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RELEASE IN PART 
B5,B6 

From: 	 Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Thursday, April 12, 2012 7:27 AM 
To: 
Cc: 	 Huma Abedin; Abedin, Huma; Hanley, Monica R; monica.hanley 	  Valmoro, 

Lona J; Coleman, Claire L 
Subject: 	 Mini for today-Thursday, April 12, 2012 

7:00am DROP OFF PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
Private Residence 

8:45am DEPART Private Residence *En route Blair House 

9:00am ARRIVE Blair House 

9:05am PRE-BRIEF MEETING 
9:15am Hold Room, 2' Floor, Blair House, Staff Wendy Sherman 

9:15am PULL-ASIDE w/FRENCH FM ALAIN JUPPE 
9:25am Lee Drawing Room, Blair House, Camera Spray at the top, Staff Wendy and Monica 

Note: No interpretation 

9:30am G-8 FOREIGN MINISTERS PLENARY SESSION III 
11:00am Garden Room, Blair House, Closed Press, Staff Monica 

Note: Simultaneous interpretation 

11:15am BILATERAL w/RUSSIAN FM SERGEI LAVROV 
12:00pm Jackson Place Dining Room, Blair House, Camera Spray at the top 

Note: No interpretation, Staff: Monica 

12:05pm DEPART Blair House *En route State Department 

12:15pm ARRIVE State Department 

12:30pm PRE-BRIEF FOR THE PRESS CONFERENCE 
12:40pm Secretary's Outer Office 

12:45pm PRESS CONFERENCE 
1:00pm Benjamin Franklin Room, 8. Floor, Staff: Caroline 

I:00pm OFFICE TIME , 
2:00pm Secretary's Office 

2:10pm VIDEOS (2) 
2:15pm George Marshall Room, 7th  Floor, Staff: Case and Monica/Claire 

2:15pm DEPART Sate Department *En route EEOB 

2:20pm ARRIVE EEOB 

2:25pm CLOSING REMARKS AT WHITE HOUSE CONFERENCE ON 
3:00pm CONNECTING THE AMERICAS 

South Court Auditorium, EEOB, Open Press, Staff Caroline (t) 

3:05pm DEPART EEOB *En route State Department 

3:10pm ARRIVE State Department 

3:15pm OFFICE TIME 
3:30pm Secretary's Office 

3:30pm BILATERAL w/SAUDI DEFENSE MINISTER PRINCE SALMAN BIN ABDULAZIZ 
4:00pm Secretary's Conference Room, Camera Spray in Treaty Room at the Top 

Note: Consecutive interpretation 

4:15pm 
4:30pm Secretary's Outer Office 

4:50pm DEPART State Department 
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4:55pm 

5:00pm 
6:30pm 

6:35pm 

6:50pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

#### 

FYI: 

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:15am Secretary's Conference Room, Note: Cheryl Mills to chair 

9:15am WEEKLY MEETING w/REGIONAL BUREAU SECRETARIES 
10:00am Deputy Secretary's Conference Room, Note: Chair: TBD 
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